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From: Mark"s

To: Lauren Differ
Subject: Order received
Date: November 8, 2023 12:30:28 PM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

shoes workwear

Status updates are always available online: Order Status

Thanks for your order!

Order Number: 5006422266

Lauren Differ, your order has been successfully submitted. You
will soon receive additional emails confirming the status of your
order.

Order Details

Order Number: 5006422266

Status: In Progress

Shipping Details: Lauren Differ (807) 629-9576
122 EIm St
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Thunder Bay, ON, P7A 3M9
Canada

3 Item(s) Processing

Denver Hayes Men's Montreal OC Rotor Grip T-

Max Insulated Fleece Lined Lace Up Winter
Boots

$149.99

SKU: 410034647353
COLOUR: Black

Shoe Size (US): 10
Shoe Width: Wide
QTY:1 Total: $74.99

Helly Hansen Men's Fremont Waterproof
Leather Boots - Wheat

$189.99
SKU: 410024718544
COLOUR: Wheat
Shoe Size (US): 13
QTY:1 Total: $189.99

Merrell Men's Thermo Chill Mid Waterproof
Winter Boot - Black

$189.99

SKU: 410036526977

COLOUR: Black

Shoe Size (US): 13

Shoe Width: Regular

QTY:1 Total: $189.99
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Merchandise Subtotal: $529.97
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Discounts: $75.00

Tax (HST): $59.15

Total: CAD $514.12

Billing Details

Lauren Differ

240 St. James St, 2 Thunder Bay, ON, P7A 3N9
Canada

Transactional Details

Payment Method: VISA-3482

Amount: $514.12

Transaction Date: 2023/11/08 17:30:06
Response Code: 01 027

Transaction Type: Pre-Auth
Authorization Number: 001361

Reference Number: 66585738

GST Number: 10353 1919 RTO001
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